

CURRENT

ARTICLE XI-AMENDMENTS

Amendments to this Constitution may be proposed by a majority vote of the Pawnee Business Council or by a petition signed by at least fifty (50) of the adult members of the Pawnee Nation of Oklahoma.

This Constitution may be amended by a majority vote of the qualified voters of the Pawnee Nation voting in an election called for that purpose by the Secretary of Interior and conducted pursuant to the rules and regulations of the Pawnee Nation of Oklahoma. Provided, that, at least fifty (50) of those qualified to vote shall cast ballots in such election. The amendment shall become effective when approved by the Secretary of Interior, so long as such approval is required by Federal law, and ratified by the adult members of the Nation.

RECOMMENDED

ARTICLE XI-AMENDMENTS

Amendments to this Constitution may be proposed by a majority vote of the Pawnee Business Council or by a petition signed by at least ~~two percent (2%)~~/ten percent (10%) ~~fifty (50)~~ of the adult members of the Pawnee Nation ~~of Oklahoma~~.

This Constitution may be amended by a majority vote of the qualified voters of the Pawnee Nation voting in an election called for that purpose by the ~~Pawnee Business Council Secretary of Interior~~ and conducted pursuant to the rules and regulations of the Pawnee Nation ~~of Oklahoma~~. Provided, that, at least ~~seven percent (7%)~~/ten percent (10%) ~~fifty (50)~~ of those qualified to vote shall cast ballots in such election. The amendment shall become effective when ~~the vote is certified by the Election Commission and approved by the Pawnee Business Council Resolution. Secretary of Interior, so long as such approval is required by Federal law, and ratified by the adult members of the Nation.~~

PROPOSED REVISION

ARTICLE XI-AMENDMENTS

Amendments to this Constitution may be proposed by a majority vote of the Pawnee Business Council or by a petition signed by at two percent (2%)/ten percent (10%) of the adult members of the Pawnee Nation of Oklahoma.

This Constitution may be amended by a majority vote of the qualified voters of the Pawnee Nation voting in an election called for that purpose by the Pawnee Business Council and conducted pursuant to the rules and regulations of the Pawnee Nation. Provided, that, at least seven percent (7%)/ten percent (10%) of those qualified to vote shall cast ballots in such election. The amendment shall become effective when the vote is certified by the Election Commission and approved by the Pawnee Business Council Resolution.